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Homedale School 

    District #370 

Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal 

Date: April 2019 

Re: Athletic Director Report- April, 2019 

Homedale Board of Trustees,  

   

Baseball:- Currently our baseball teams record is 9-4.  The JV team is playing well.   

Softball:- Our Varsity softball team has a current record of 7-4.  They have been playing very well 
thus far in the season.   The JV team is rolling right now.  They are 6-4 overall and 2-0 in 
conference play.  

Track:- Coach Christensen and his staff are doing a great job.  Their numbers have grown from 
last year.  All of the kids are excited about track.  All of the kids have made great strides 
since the beginning of the season.   

Tennis:- Tennis is getting better each week.   Their league competition starts this week against 
Payette.   

Golf:- Both the varsity boys and girls are getting better each week.  Yesterday was our first SRV 
match, both teams finished 2nd in the standings.  We have a lot of golf coming up in the 
next month preparing for districts in May. 

   

 

 


